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The Tavern, or Jesse Hinderliterl House, is a two-story “clapboard
covered, log structure which was built in the early 19th century on
the site which now constitutes part of the Arkansas Territorial Restor-
ation. This building was listed in the Historic American Buildings
Survey in 1934. Photographs and measured drawings were made at that
time and the authenticity of the structure established. In 1939, the
development of the Territorial Restoration 'was made possible by an Act
of the Arkansas Legislature. This Act created a Commission %o have
charge of the project, and appropriated funds to purchase the criginal
grounds and contribute to the restoration work. :

The Tavern - Hinderliter House, is the most significant structure
in the Territorial Restoration Complex. Built in the early 19th
century, and remodeled in 1834, it is constructed of large, hand-hewn,
oak logs and covered with red heart, hand beadéd, cypress siding. All
the ceiling beams, both upsairs and down, have the same corner-beaded
finish. The hand carved mantel in the downstairs West Room is especial-
ly interesting. Some of the interior wall boards in the building are
eighteen and twenty inches wide. In the upsiairs room the wall boards
have been left off to show the original log construction of the building.

Dur ing the restoration work of 1939-41, the exterior clapboard was
replaced; sagging ridgepole, raftiers and joisis were also replaced at
this time. At this time also, some modifications which had taken place
over the years were apparently restored to their original condition.
Max Mayer (deceased) was the architect in charge of the restoration.’

The maintenance of this structure under the Arkansas Territorial
Restoration Commission bhas been excellent.

1The name Hinderliter, rather than Henderliter, appears to be the
correct spelling. Jesse Hinderliter's name appears in this form in
both the 1830 U.S. Census and the Pulaski County Tax Lists for 1828.

214 has not been possible 1o obtain Mr. Mayer's notes and working
drawings from the time of the 1939-41 restoration. They have apparently
been losi or destroyed.
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The Tavern, or Jesse Hinderliter House, is significant in that it
is_probably the only wooden building surviving from the period prior to
Arkansas' achieving statehood. It was in existence during the time that
Little Rock was the Terriierial Caoitol, and it is believed that some
Territorial mestings may have taken place in the building; if only on
an informal basis. This cannot ke documented, nor can it be disproved.

The Territorial Restoration site, on which the Tavern stands, was
initially part of a one-half block area which comprised a significant
portion of the original townsite of Little Rcck. The area extends
For a full block facing Cumberland Street to the east, and for a half-
block.on Sascond Street to the north, and Third S{reet to the south. In
addition to the early 19th century Tavern, aleven other structures from
the 0ld city have been restored or reconstructed. In depth research
and restoration continuass on these buildings.

In 1367 the balance of the block was acquired by the State of
Arkansas under a Housing and Urban Development "Open Space' matching
funds grant. No additional restorations or reconstructions are con-
templated for this newly acouired land. |t is intended to utilize
this area for an extension of the attractive landscaping of the
Territorial Restoration grounds, and to provide parking for visitors.

The grounds on which this early 19th century tavern now stands
consists of one complete city block in the downtown section of the
city of Little Rock.
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